

**Lynsted with Kingsdown Parish Council**  
**Minutes of a meeting held on Monday 17<sup>th</sup> April 2023**  
**At Lynsted Church, Lynsted Lane @ 7.30pm**

**Present: Cllrs Speed (Chairman) Morgan; Carr; Stewart; Winder & M Mulley (Clerk)**

**Meeting commenced at 19.35**

- 1. Chairman's Introduction** Chairman thanked everyone for attending.
- 2. Apologies for absence** Cllrs Langdon-Bassett; Bott; Delaney; Bowen (SBC) Lehmann (KCC)
- 3. Declarations of Interest** None
- 4. To confirm minutes of PC meeting on Monday 27<sup>th</sup> March 2023**  
Minutes agreed as correct & signed by chairman Proposed DW Seconded AS
- 5. Matters arising from minutes of meeting on Monday 27<sup>th</sup> March 2023** None
- 6. Time for members of the public to address the council** None
- 7. Update from Borough Councillors** None present
- 8. Update from County Councillor** Not present
- 9. a) Receipts** None

**b) Payments**

£60.00 KALC Training Course

£117.30 Streetlights

The Clerk informed members that she had put in a VAT reclaim of £1565.29 from HMRC

**c) Bank rec & statement** agreed and signed by Chairman

**d) Defibrillator-Black Lion**

The installation of the Defib had been held up until permission has been sought from Swale Borough Council to put it on the outside wall of The Black Lion. Prolectrical Ltd had carried out a second site visit at a cost of £95 + Vat which was agreed retrospectively by all present. Proposed TC Seconded LM **Action point** Chairman to write to SBC seeking permission

**Agenda item next meeting**

**10. Planning**

**Applications published on Planning Public Access at [pa.midkent.gov.uk](http://pa.midkent.gov.uk)**

**21/505794/FULL – Land East of Cellar Hill**

Chairman had submitted objections to Planning Inspector as agreed at last month's meeting following representations from residents of Cellar Hill. Awaiting outcome of appeal.

**21/502609/OUT – Land to the East of Lynsted Lane** –Awaiting outcome of appeal

**22/503371/FULL – Half acre House, Lynsted Lane-** Awaiting outcome of appeal

**11a Trees outside woodland - call for sites** JB not in attendance **Agenda item next meeting**

**11b Lynsted Church Wall-update**

The Diocese have yet to liaise with SBC contractors **Agenda item next meeting**

**11c Election of Councillors/AGM**

The election was uncontested, therefore all 8 members that had submitted nomination forms were now fully elected LKPC Councillors

**11d APM & Social event**

Speakers for this event were discussed **Action point** The Clerk to ask the local PCSO if she could attend. Chairman to invite Tim Valentine to speak regarding Climate change. Other members to ask around. Refreshment arrangements to be discussed via email

**Agenda item next meeting**

**11e Litter Pick 01/04/23**

This organised litter pick was deemed to be a huge success with 20 people turning up to help collect approx. 35 sacks of rubbish. It was agreed to hold a litter picking event twice a year, the next one being in September, date TBA

**12. Correspondence** None

**13. Consultations – Managing harmful pollution in our communities: Air Quality**

The Chairman had circulated a response (drafted by Nigel Heriz-Smith) to the Government’s Air Quality consultation. Proposed JS Seconded LM. All present agreed for it to be submitted as the official LKPC response. A note of thanks went to Nigel for all his hard work on the document

**14 Complaints** None

**15. AOB**

AS reported several incidents of excessive speeding along Lynsted Lane. It was agreed by all that the parish needed a speed camera installed. Speed watch session to be arranged

LM said she would co-ordinate with other societies within the parish regarding a combined leaflet drop. End of May was deemed to be a good time to enable promotion of the APM in June

**17. Dates of next meetings**

Mon 15<sup>th</sup> May 2023 AGM

Mon 21<sup>st</sup> Aug 2023

Mon 30<sup>th</sup> Oct 2023 Budget Meeting

Mon 18<sup>th</sup> Dec 2023

Mon 12<sup>th</sup> June 2023 APM & Social event

Mon 25<sup>th</sup> Sept 2023

Mon 27<sup>th</sup> Nov 2023 Budget/Precept meeting

**Meeting closed at 20.55**

**Minutes prepared by Marion Mulley**